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From: Patrick Louden”” - v ¢ ?y
To: Lakshminaras Raghdvan; Melvin Ho(berg
Date: 5/10/04 9:46AM
Subject: Re: Point Beach RVHP Nozzle Call

| am not availabe at that time but don't limit the call options solely based on me.
@é’ | am available at 2:30 cdt (3:30 edt) and after

\}o”” >>> Melvin Holmberg 05/10/04 09:45AM >>>
I will make myself available anytime today. Suggest 12:30 pm EST.

v >>> Lakshminaras Raghavan 05/10/04 09:31AM >>>
pg& Andrea / Tim:

;
Harold is out today. | am available anytime today except from 1.30 to 3.30pm today. Please let me know- W
your availability. We can have the call from my office. | am at O8H9

“raghavan | !

415-2429

/>>> Melvin Holmberg 05/10/04 10:05AM >>> 0
Harold or Raghavan,

The licensee has decided to hold the next call on this subject tomorrow (Tuesday). | believe we needto o
hold an internal call today. f you could please set up a time with the appropriate technical staff, | will
make myself available. Some new developments for staff consideration.

AN

Mel

>>> Harold Chernoff 05/06/04 09:42AM >>> .
The call with Point Beach is scheduled for §/6/2004. ‘

From 1300-1330 hrs NRC will have internal discussions between regional and HQ personnel. ] A) Z'é

From 1330-1430 hrs we will have discussions with the licensee regarding potential relief requests. i’

Informaton in this record was deleted
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HQ personnel should come to conference room O-14B8.

“..%
The bridge line Is: . \/\
301-231-5539 ‘/

EXR
the pass-number Is;[' :] /I/,é é

Thanks in advance for your support.

hke

Harold Chernoff, Project Manager - Point Beach
Project Directorate 111-1

Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Office: (301) 415-4018 Fax: (301) 4156-1222

CC: David Hills
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Expiration Date: None
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